Merton CIL Annual General Meeting 2024 
14th Nov 2024 from 11am to 2pm at Tooting & Mitcham FC Hub 

Welcome and Intro
David Jenkins – Joint CEO (DJ) welcomed attendees to the AGM and shared plans for the event.  
DJ apologised that each member does not have a printed impact report today – issues with printing. Shared that there was a printed copy on each table, a digital version would be shared after the event and printed versions will be available soon. 

Membership Report 
DJ: We now have 415 members - (78%) are Deaf and Disabled people or people with long term health conditions and (22%) are non-Disabled people who support our work and values. We have received 11 votes from members via proxy. 
We have 26 members present today. We need 10% of our full members to vote and approve changes. We have enough members present today combined with proxy votes to proceed. I will now hand over to the board to host the AGM. 

Minutes of previous AGM 
Estifanos Habtesellasie, Vice Chair (EH) - Minutes were circulated to full members via email in early Nov and again in the run up to the event. They have also been made available today with printed copies on each table. 
Do we agree the minutes for last year’s AGM 
Proposer: RO 795
Seconder: CBe 208
Board asked if any objections – confirmed no objections. 
Thank you – I will now hand over to Gina for chairs report. 

Chairs & Financial report 
Gina Vetesse, Co-Chair (GV): Welcome today – great to see you so many members and supporters here. It has been great chairing the organisation this year. It has been great to watch and be a part of the growth of the achieve change locally project. Access Champions have been doing great work in the borough and thank you to Pippa for her work with us – please join if you want to help make Merton more accessible. 
· Please see appendix 1.
· Questions?  
· No questions asked. 
· Comment from member SB – The impact report should have been available if you are referring to it. 
· DJ apologised and confirmed there is a printed copy on each table. 


Amanda Edwards, Co-Chair (AE): Welcome – great to be here today and great to have such a wonderful turnout. It has been great chairing Merton CIL this year with new members of the board bringing new and interesting perspectives. We have also been successful in recruiting a full staff team after months of recruitment issues.  
· See appendix 2. 
· Question from member FD – Do you separate out operational costs in reserves? 
· DJ responded that we look at reserves as one pot. 
· AE shared that if members have questions at a later date regarding the chairs report or the financial statement, they are welcome to get in touch. 
· Can we vote to approve the financial statement for 2023-24?
Proposer: SB 2114
Seconder: AW 743
· Can we vote to sign off the auditors Cornwell and Cornwell?
Proposer: NA 1238
Seconder: SB 2114
· Board asked if any objections – confirmed no objections. 

Election of Trustees
EH – Each year we aim to rotate our trustees and allow members the chance to re-elect current board members. This year we are asking members to re-elect the following trustees – Amanda Edwards, Estifanos Habtesellasie and Sarah Henley. Please can we vote for their re-election?
Proposer: CBe 208 
Seconder: SH 148 

EH - I can confirm that the trustees have been re-elected. 
We are also delighted to announce that Eekeen Wong is standing to be elected to our board of trustees today as treasurer. Eekeen was unable to join us today so DJ will share a little about why he would like to join our board and his background. 
DJ – See appendix 3. 

EH – Thank you. Now we will move to a vote for election to our board. 
Can we vote to elect Eekeen Wong as a Treasurer/trustee of Merton CIL?
Proposer: Cbu 245
Seconder: KH 1637
Board asked if any objections – confirmed no objections. 

Congratulations Eekeen – welcome to our board
We are very excited to a new addition to the board, and we look forward to working with Eekeen over the next year. 

GV – Sorry that we are unable to share printed copies of our impact report today. You can find a copy on your table. It will also be available on our website after today’s event. 
The impact report highlights some of the great work of our team and members. Thank you to our team for their hard work. 
AE – We also have an annual survey. There are printed copies on each table, and you can also ask member of staff for a QR code to scan to complete it via your smart phone. Please give paper versions to a member of staff or leave them on your tables and we will collect at the end of the event. 
We are keen to hear what you think of our work and services and your feedback will help us to learn and improve. 
GV - Close of formal AGM business, thank people for coming along to the AGM and hope they enjoy lunch – speak to each other – get connected and be sure to stay involved at Merton CIL throughout the year! Thanks for coming.
End  


